
  

  

UNITED STATES GO 

  

Memorandum 
To: : MRe BE ine DATE: 18/3/63 

{ J co Mr. Belmont - # 
FROM {; 8. B. Donahoe Mr. Rosen  S 

Mr. Clayton . 
oO . Mr. Bandley : 

| SUBJECT: “ASSASSINATION OF 
PRES IDENT 

en om Se Tien oF 
   

      

reread ashington, 
called on 12/2/63. ur. Clayton in Mr. Tolson's 

  

office spoke with her. tr ob G Lo ae wena, ope 
. . ~ Targa, SE, . . 

yi advised that on 11/22/63 ihe 
Bi an evangelist, spoke ov ion ; 
WTOP. Graham reportedly said Governor/Connally ree 
of Texas had come to his room and asked Bis to . 7 
get in touch with "Washington" to tell them it was — 
dangerous for the President to come to Dallas. . a 
Graham indicated he did so. 

as advised she had a tape record~ 
ing of Ss and if we were interested we should 
call her. 

    

~*~ 

  

This question of prior warnings will probably --—— F7 
continue to arise. I called SAC Gillies of the id f 

. Washington Field Office and asked that he have an a { ae of 
agent ci] Sa in order to make arrange- ee 

_ SBD: CSH t ¢8) 

ONDECS- 198g" 

ments to obtain the tape and forward it to the ‘Burean. welt 
Upon receipt it will be reviewed to determine _ a5 ieee 
whether the content warrants further action. 

ACTION: 
For information. 

   

  

  


